FOIRPA REQUEST
June 11, 2011 Cage No.: 206[2-001S.
Date Rec'd: ‘U"’)Zﬂ'”_u '

specialiet (hitiea>
Mr. David P. Sobonya

RIDS e Cage” ..
Records Management Division

FBI

170 Marcel Drive

Winchester, VA 22602-4843

Dear Mr. Sobonya,
I write today to make a FOIA request for access to FBI records on the following subject:

~ Carmine S. Bellino
I have enclosed a copy of his New York Times obituary.
I request access to all responsive records. This request is not limited to only responsive FBI
records, but also responsive records that originated elsewhere. This request includes both
previously processed records as well as unprocessed materials.
If there are a substantial number of responsive records, I would be happy to obtain them on
compact disc. If you have any questions about this request, please feel free to be in touch by any

of the means below.

Many thanks in advance for your help.

Sincerely,
(1 h—

Luke A. Nichter, Ph.D.
(b)(6)




U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

To:

From:

Subject:

Washington, D.C. 20535

November 28, 2011

U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Donna Sealing

FOIA/Privacy Act Section

Mailstop: T-5 F09

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

David M. Hardy
Record/Information Dissemination Section
Records Management Division

FOWPA Request of Luke Nichter
FBI FOI/PA # 1168069- 000 Re: BELLINO, CARMINE SALVATORE

In connection with review of FBI files responsive to the above request, the following was surfaced:

o unclassified documents which originated with your agency are being referred to you for
direct response to the requester. The requester o1 has 0 has not been advised of this referral. Please
furnish this Bureau a copy of your disclosure letter to the requester. (See index A).

® 2 FBI documents containing information {outlined in red) concerning your agency.
® We will advise the requester to expect a direct response from your agency regarding this matter.

1 Please review this information and return the documents to us, making any deletions you deem
appropriate. (See index B).

o classified document(s) which originated with your agency is/are being referred to you for
direct response to the requester. The requester 0 has O has not been advised of this referral. Please
furnish this Bureau a copy of your disclosure letter to the requester, and advise us if the classification
of the documents(s) changed so that we may amend our files. {See index C).

o classified FBI document(s) containing information {outlined in red) éonceming your agency.
0 We will advise the requester to expect a direct response from your agency regarding this matter.

O Please review this information and return the document(s} to us, making any deletions you deem
appropriate, citing the exemption(s) claimed. Please advise this Bureau if the document(s) still
warrant classification. (See index D).

® Please note that some of the enclosed documents contain deletions made by this Bureau. The
appropriate exemption appears next to the redacted information. The requester may appeal these
denials by writing to the following address within sixty days of your release: Director, Office of
Information Policy (OIP), U.S. Department of Justice, 1425 New York Ave., NW, Suite 11050,
Washington, D.C. 20530-0001. The letter and the envelope should be clearly marked "Freedom of
Information Appeal” and the FOIPA request number should be cited in the letter.

A copy of the requester’s initial letter and other significant correspondence is enclosed for your
convenience. If you have any questions concerning this referral, please contact LAS

Nellie K. Umbaugh at (540) 868 - 4158 . The FOIPA number as well as the FBI file number(s) on the
Index Listing (see reverse) should be utilized during any consultation with the FBI concerning this referral.

Additional Remarks:



Enclosure(s) ’ (INDEX LISTING ON REVERSE)

Index A:

Section 1: 161-HQ-254 (FDPS pg. 140) Serial 43 (1 page)
161-HQ-254 (FDPS pgs. 174-177) Serial 54 (4 pages)

Index B:

Index C:

Index D:





